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State of Florida

ORIGINAL

Public Serbice Commission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE;
TO:

FROM:

RE:

APRIL 14, 2000

MARY BANE, DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR éj@ s
DIVISION OF WATER AND WASTEWATER (TIFFAKY DAVIS, MCNULTY)” ;- M
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CLEMONS@N\@/ —

ITEM NO. 39, APRIL 18, 2000, AGENDA CONFERENCE | ‘%?

DOCKET NO. 981663-WU - APPLICATION FOR STAFF-ASSISTED RATE CASE
BY TANGERINE WATER COMPANY, INC.
COUNTY: ORANGE

Staff will be modifying Issue 1, pages 4 and 5 of this recommendation to correct the following., The

incorrect information is indicated by strikeout, and the correct information or additions are indicated
by underline:

Staff notes that at the time of the sale of the utility on January 7,
2000, the time had not completely run to complete the
improvements, until January-21-2068 March 7, 2000. Thus, two
weeks months before the deadline, the improvements became the
responsibility of Florida Water. (Page 4)

Based upon the foregoing, staff recommends that the Commission
grant Florida Water’s Motion for Extension of Time to Comply

with Commission Order. The extension should be granted until

September 7, 2000, or six months from the date the improvements
should have been completed. (Page 5)

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Ted Davis, Casey, Chu, Daniel)
Division of Records and Reporting
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